
 

1 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

 

AGENDA 
 

MARCH 2020 

 
  



 

2 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

TABLE OF CONTENTS .............................................................................................................................................................................. 2 

FEBRUARY 2020 MINUTES ...................................................................................................................................................................... 3 

AGENDA MARCH 2020 ......................................................................................................................................................................... 11 

CASE NO. 1 1508 8TH STREET SW ........................................................................................................................................................... 13 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 14 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 15 

CASE NO. 2 442 11TH AVE. NW .............................................................................................................................................................. 16 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 17 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 18 

CASE NO. 3 1502 NORTHMEADE STREET SW ........................................................................................................................................ 19 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 20 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 21 

CASE NO. 4 2209 FLEETWOOD DR. SE ................................................................................................................................................... 22 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 23 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 24 

CASE NO.5 2209 FLEETWOOD DR. SE .................................................................................................................................................... 25 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 26 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 27 

CASE NO. 6 805 CEDAR LAKE ROAD SW ................................................................................................................................................ 28 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 29 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 30 

CASE NO. 7 2208 FLICKER RD SW .......................................................................................................................................................... 31 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 32 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 33 

CASE NO. 8 2021 WESTMEADE ST SW .................................................................................................................................................. 34 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 35 
LAYOUT ..................................................................................................................................................................................................... 36 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 37 

CASE NO. 9 904 PARKSIDE CT ............................................................................................................................................................... 38 

DRAWING .................................................................................................................................................................................................. 39 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 40 

 

  



 

3 

 

FEBRUARY 2020 MINUTES 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chair Delayne Dean, Mr. Collis Stevenson, Mr. Thomas Rossi,  

        Ms. Susana Salcido 

       

  SUPERNUMERARIES:   Rev. George Allen 

   

OTHERS PRESENT:   Mr. Wally Terry, Director 

        …..and Custodian of Records 

         Mr. Herman Marks, City Attorney 

          Mrs. Karen Smith, Planner 

         Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 

          Mrs. Nancy Whiteside, Recorder 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall.   

 

Mr. Bob Sims called the roll.   

 

The Board considered the following applications and appeals. 

 

The minutes from the January 2020 meeting were approved without any changes. Ms. Susana Salcido motioned to 

approve the minutes. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a voice vote the motion carried.  

 

Point of Information: The rules and regulations of a home occupation were explained to each applicant 

requesting a home occupation. Each applicant acknowledged they understood the rules and regulations. 

 

CASE NO. 1 

  

Application and appeal of Rachel and Ben Landers for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for a public relations business located at 4515 Day Rd. SW, property is located in a AG-1 

Agricultural Zoning District. 

 

Rachel and Ben Landers both presented this case to the Board. Mrs. Landers stated their address was 4515 Day Rd. 

SW. Mr. Landers acknowledged that they would not have any employees and there may be a sign on their vehicle 

advertising the business. There would not be any type of items that would need to be stored. 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean verified what type of consulting business this would be. Mrs. Landers replied it would 

be a consulting business for home building. 

 

Ms. Susana Salcido, verified that there would not be any deliveries to the home nor any clients coming to the 

home. Mrs. Landers agreed. 

 

Chairperson called for further questions. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, had no comment. 



 

4 

 

 

Mr. Thomas Rossi motioned to approve this case as submitted. Rev. George Allen seconded the motion. On a roll 

call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

  

Application and appeal of Kathy Sherrill for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-

10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office 

for a mobile dog grooming business located at 805 9th Ave. SE, property is located in a R-3 Single-Family Zoning 

District. 

 

Ms. Kathy Sherrill presented this case to the Board. Ms. Sherrill stated her name was Kathy Sherrill and that her 

address was 805 9th Ave. SE. Ms. Sherrill stated she would like to have a business license to operate a mobile dog 

grooming business. Ms. Sherrill stated she would like to use one room in her home to do the administrative work 

for the dog grooming business. Ms. Sherrill stated she would go to the client’s home no clients would come to her 

home. 

 

Ms. Sherrill verified that a sign was allowed on her RV. Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department stated yes. Ms. 

Delayne Dean reminded her that her home address could not be on the sign. Ms. Sherrill understood. 

 

Rev. George Allen, verified that there would not be any clients coming to her home, Ms. Sherrill said that was 

correct. 

 

Ms. Susana Salcido verified that Ms. Sherrill would not have large amounts of supplies stored at her home and that 

she would not have large deliveries coming to the home. Ms. Sherrill stated she would not. 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean asked for further questions. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Herman Marks, Legal Department, asked Ms. Sherrill where the RV would be parked. Ms. Sherrill stated she 

would park the RV in her garage. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Rev. George Allen seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

  

Application and appeal of Justin Hall for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 

and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for 

an interior design business located at 213 Cherry St NE, property is located in a R-3H Single-Family Historical 

Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Justin Hall presented this case to the Board. Mr. Hall stated his name was Justin Hall and that his address was 

213 Cherry St. NE. Mr. Hall stated he would like to have an administrative office for his interior design business. 

Mr. Hall stated he agreed with all of the rules given at the start of the meeting. Mr. Hall stated there would not be 

any clients coming to his home. 



 

5 

 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean asked for any questions. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, asked Mr. Hall if he would be doing any furniture refinishing. Mr. Hall 

stated he would not. Mrs. Smith recommended approval. 

 

Ms. Susana Salcido motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 4 

  

Application and appeal of Lakeshia Baker for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a mobile medical uniform sales business located at 604 Holland Dr. SW, property is located in a R-2 

Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Lakeshia Baker presented this case to the Board. Ms. Baker stated her name was Lakeshia Baker and her 

address was 604 Holland Dr. SW. Ms. Baker stated currently she is a nurse and she would like to open a mobile 

medical uniform business and go to local businesses to sell the uniforms. 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean asked Ms. Baker if she would be storing the inventory or order as needed. Ms. Baker 

stated she would have some inventory on hand anything she did not have would have to be ordered. 

 

Rev. George Allen, asked if clients would come to her home. Ms. Baker stated no clients would come to her home. 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean asked Ms. Baker if she agreed to all of the stipulations presented at the start of the 

meeting. Ms. Baker stated she agreed. 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean, asked for further questions. 

 

Ms. Susana Salcido asked about her inventory. Ms. Baker stated the only inventory she would have will be stored 

in her van. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, asked if the inventory would be shipped to her home. Ms. Baker stated 

yes either through FED-X or UPS. Mrs. Smith recommended approval. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Ms. Susana Salcido seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 5 

  

Application and appeal of Allison Akins for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-

10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office 

for a law practice located at 1905 Weatherly Cr. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential 

Zoning District. 

 



 

6 

 

Ms. Allison Akins presented this case to the Board. Ms. Akins stated her name was Allison Blackburn Akins and 

her address was 1905 Weatherly Cr. SW. Ms. Akins stated her request was a little unusual to be requesting a 

business license in a residential area to operate a law office. Ms. Akins explained that all of her work was strictly 

court appointed and she would only be representing minors who were abused or neglected.  

 

Ms. Akins explained that she would see her clients only at the court house, a family member’s home, foster care 

family’s home. Ms. Akins stated that there would never be a reason for her clients to come to her home. Ms. Akins 

stated she has no employees and she would not ever advertise or have deliveries of any type. Ms. Akins explained 

that all of her mail goes to a PO Box and all of her business cards have a PO Box number on them. 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean, asked for further questions. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, recommended approval. 

 

Mr. Thomas Rossi motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 6 

  

Application and appeal of David Haywood for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a plumbing business located at 2319 Anderson Dr. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family 

Zoning District. 

 

Mr. David Haywood presented this case to the Board. Mr. Haywood stated his name was David Haywood and his 

address was 2319 Anderson Dr. SW. Mr. Haywood stated he would like to have a business license to start a 

plumbing business. Mr. Haywood stated that any supplies needed would be delivered to the job site and his tools 

would be stored in his truck. Mr. Haywood stated that any advertisements would only have an email and phone 

number listed. Mr. Haywood stated he did not have any employees. 

 

Ms. Susana Salcido, reminded Mr. Haywood that he could have employees however, the employees could not 

report to his home. Mr. Haywood understood. 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean, asked Mr. Haywood about the type of vehicle he would be using. Mr. Haywood stated 

he was starting out with a pick-up truck and expand if need be. 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean verified that the homeowner was aware that he was going to operate the business out 

of the home. Mr. Haywood stated she was aware. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson asked Mr. Haywood how he was going to haul his supplies around and how he would dispose 

of any surplus. 

 

Mr. Haywood stated that he would have a pick-up truck to haul the supplies around and any surplus materials 

would either be put on the street for pick-up or hauled to the dump. Mr. Haywood was advised that he could not 



 

7 

 

put any material out on the street for the city to haul off. Mr. Haywood was advised that he was responsible for 

disposing of any surplus he may have. Mr. Haywood understood. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, told Mr. Haywood that hot water heaters could be taken down to the 

plumbing supply store to be recycled. Mr. Sims advised Mr. Haywood that his back yard could not become a place 

to store surplus, Mr. Haywood understood. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department had no further comments. 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, recommended approval. 

 

Rev. George Allen motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Thomas Rossi seconded the motion. On a roll-

call vote the motion carried. 

 

 

CASE NO. 7 

  

Application and appeal of Francisco Fuentes for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a floor installation business located at 1427 Danville Rd. SW, property is located in a R-3 Single-Family 

Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Jorge A. Monzon was interpreter for Mr. Fuentes. Mr. Monzon stated that Mr. Fuentes lived at 1427 Danville 

Rd SW and was wanting to obtain a business license to use one room in his home for administrative purposes for a 

floor installation business. Mr. Monzon states that there are not any signs at the home nor on the vehicles. Mr 

Monzon states that Mr. Fuentes has one part time employee.  

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean asked Mr. Monzon if Mr. Fuemtes understood that his employees could not meet him 

at his home. Any employees would need to meet Mr. Fuentes at the job site. Mr. Monzon stated that Mr. Fuentes 

understood. 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean, asked where the supplies would be kept. Mr. Monzon stated that there would not be 

any supplies only small tools which would be kept in his work vehicle. 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean verified that all of the supplies would be delivered to the job site. Mr. Monzon stated 

that was correct. 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean, asked for further questions. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, recommended approval. 

 

Ms. Susana Salcido motioned to approve this case as submitted. Rev. George Allen seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

 

 

 



 

8 

 

CASE NO. 8 

  

Application and appeal of Melad Mansour for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a photography business located at 1820 East Brownstone Ct. SW, property is located in a R-6 Single-

Family Semi-Attached Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Melad Mansour presented this case to the Board. Mr. Mansour stated his name was Melad Mansour and his 

address was 1820 East Brownstone Ct SW. Mr. Mansour stated he would like to obtain a business license for a 

photography business. Mr. Mansour stated he agreed to all of the stipulations that were presented at the start of the 

meeting. Mr. Mansour stated he did not have any employees and no clients would come to his home. 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean asked Mr. Mansour how he got his clients. Mr. Mansour stated he doesn’t have clients 

per say he produced photography and sold his photography at other venues. 

 

Ms. Susana Salcido asked if any chemicals were store at the address. Mr. Mansour stated no most of his work is 

produced digitally or through electronic means. 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean, called for further questions. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, recommended approval. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Ms. Susana Salcido seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

 

CASE NO. 9 

  

Application and appeal of Tony Tippett for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-

10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office 

for a painting business located at 628 Longbow Dr. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning 

District. 

 

Mr. Tony Tippett presented this case to the Board. Mr. Tippett stated his name was Tony Tippett and his address 

was 628 Longbow Dr. SW. Mr. Tippett stated he would like to use one room in his home for administrative 

purposes for a painting business. 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean asked Mr. Tippett if he understood the conditions stated at the start of the meeting. Mr. 

Tippett stated he understood. 

 

Mr. Thomas Rossi asked where his supplies would be stored. Mr. Tippett stated that he would pick up the supplies 

needed and take them to the customer’s home. If there were any paint left over it would be left at the customer’s 

home. Mr. Tippett stated he would not have any equipment that any resident would not normally have at their 

home. 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean, asked for further questions. 

 



 

9 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, recommended approval. 

 

Ms. Susana Salcido motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Thomas Rossi, seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 10 

  

Application and appeal of Decatur Mall, Hull Property Group seeking the following variances in order to install a 

business center sign located at 1801 Beltline Rd. SW property is located in a B-4 Regional Shopping Business 

District. 

 

A. 17’ setback variance from Section 25-78 (d). 

B. 11’ height variance from Section 25-76 (a)(2). 

C. 3 Squared area variance from Section 25-77 (d)(4). 

 

Mr. Rob Johnson representing the owners of the Decatur Mall presented this case to the Board. Mr. Johnson stated 

his address was 3615 Point Clear Lane, Augusta, Ga. Mr. Johnson stated a request to replace the existing 31 foot 

high sign adjacent to the Aspen Dental parcel was being replaced with a new sign that mirrors the signs at the 

corner of The Beltline and Danville Rd. SW. Mr. Johnson states that the current tenants want to be recognized on 

the main thoroughfare and that customers need to know which tenants are located inside the mall. 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean asked if these signs would be identical. Mr. Johnson responded that with the exception 

that these signs would have signage on both sides not just one side. 

 

Mr. Johnson explains that moving the signs closer to the roadway will be imperative to have maximum visibility. 

Mr. Johnson states that American Midstream is letting them place the signs within their easement area but straddle 

their gas main. 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean, asked for further questions. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Thomas Rossi motioned to approve this case as submitted. Ms. Susana Salcido seconded the motion. On a roll-

call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 11 

 

Application and appeal of Natasha McCrary dba 1818 Farms LLC, for determination as a use permitted on appeal 

as allowed in Section 25-113 in order to have a temporary business to sell cut flowers and plants at 502 and 504 

Bank St. N.E., property located in a B-5 Central Business Zoning District. 

 



 

10 

 

Mr. Jeffrey Williams presented this case to the Board. Mr. Williams stated that the1818 Farms address is 24889 

Lauderdale St, Mooresville, Al. Mr. Williams stated that they are wanting to renew their temporary occupancy 

license at 502 and 504 Bank St NE. 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean asked if this would be the same setup as it has been in the past. Mr. Williams replied 

yes it would be the same. 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean asked for further questions. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Thomas Rossi seconded the cases. On a roll-

call vote the motion carried. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 4:35 p.m. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

11 

 

AGENDA MARCH 2020 

 

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Decatur will hold a public meeting in the COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

ON THE FIRST FLOOR OF City Hall, 402 Lee Street NE, on Tuesday, March 31 at 4:00 p.m. for the purpose of 

hearing the following applications and appeals at which time all interested parties are requested to the be present 

and will be given an opportunity to be heard.  

 

CASE NO. 1 

  

Application and appeal of Alejandro Gabriel Juarez for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for a foundation repair business located at 1508 8th Street SW property is located in a  R-2 

Single-Family Residential District. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

  

Application and appeal of Don Donald for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-

10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office 

for a lawn care business located at 442 11th Ave. NW, property is located in a R-3 Single-Family Residential 

District. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

  

Application and appeal of Donivan Wheeler for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a lawn care business located at1502 Northmeade Street SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family 

Residential District. 

 

CASE NO. 4 

  

Application and appeal of Mary Ward for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 

and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for 

consulting business located at 2209 Fleetwood Dr. SE, property is located in a R-1 Single-Family Residential 

District. 

 

CASE NO. 5 

  

Application and appeal of Mary Ward for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 

and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for 

software business located at 2209 Fleetwood Dr. SE, property is located in a R-1 Single-Family Residential 

District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

12 

 

CASE NO. 6 

  

Application and appeal of Brandon Edwards for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a lawn care business located at 805 Cedar Lake Road SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family 

Residential District. 

 

CASE NO. 7 

  

Application and appeal of Jhon Orlando Baquero Pinzon for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have 

an administrative office for a painting business located at 2208 Flicker Rd SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-

Family Residential District. 

 

CASE NO. 8 

  

Application and appeal of Courtland Czerno for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-113 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate a temporary 

occupancy snowball business located at 2021 Westmeade St SW, property is located in a M-1A Expressway 

Commercial District. 

 

CASE NO. 9 

  

Application and appeal of Leon Felts requesting a setback variance for a 3 foot reduction in a structure separation, 

from Section 25-10.3 (1) (c) as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance located at 904 Parkside Court SE, 

property is located in a R-5 Single-Family Patio Home Residential District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

13 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 1 1508 8TH STREET SW 



 

14 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE  



 

15 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

12151217130213021301 1301
1217

1207 1212 12191209
1207 12101214

12161215 1216 1215
1215

12101214 12121210
1216

1206
122112071208

1214121312141213
1213

1205 1208 12231202 1204

1211 12121212 1211
1211

1225120612031203 12041210
1211 12091213121512101210 120912091209

1227
1204

1201
1615 120216171208 1201

1207 1208

1229
1202

1216 1214 1210
1212

1231
1205

1604 1602
1616

1606
1612 1610 16081614

1620 1618
12041204 1203 12331203

1203

123512021201
16011603

1202
1607

1201
16051609

1613 16111617 16151619
12021201

1402 12201502 1218122215061508 140416041606 15041510 12241226

16081616
1107

1105

1221 1219
12231229 122512271401140314051503 15011507 15051103

1603 15091601 1515 1513151716051609
16071615 16111613

1101

1222 1218122815061512 1510 1508 1224

1610 15181608

1017
1015

1016

1503 1501150515071513 1509151115151601 151716031607 16051609
1611

1615 16131015 1013
1014

1013 1011

12261514 15041516 1502
1220

1602
1017

161216141616
1019

1606 10181604

1012

15061508 15021514 1510 150415181610 1516 15121616 16021614 1608 16041606
16121011

10091010

1208

12051205 1206 1206

1009
15031507 1505 150115111513 10071515 1509 1008

15171603 15191605160716111613 16091615

1007

10051006

12091213 12111215

1622 1602 1406
16101614 16121620 1618

1212
1205 1206

1207 12081207

1204

1216

8TH ST SW

THOMAS DR SW

FAYE ST SW

MARION ST SW

T
E

R
R

E
H

A
U

T
E

 A
V

 S
W

1
4

T
H

 A
V

 S
W

A
R

B
O

R
 A

V
 S

W

1
5

T
H

 A
V

 S
W

DANDRIDGE ST SW

F
R

E
E

M
O

N
T

 S
T

 S
W

C
L

O
V

E
R

D
A

L
E

 A
V

 S
W

S
T

U
A

R
T

 A
V

 S
W

1
6

T
H

 A
V

 S
W

DODD DR SW

C
A

N
T

W
E

L
L

 A
V

 S
W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 1

Case No. 1
1508 8th Street SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

March 31, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

16 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 2 442 11TH AVE. NW 



 

17 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

18 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

aa

a
a

a

323

508

604 614612

622

618

609
611

607

505

503

406

407

420

909

426

404408 405 409

408413410 409426409412 409

411414 411 422

429 428413

524525529527

532

606 605606 607

601

518

513517
509

512
518

519

522 520519517

516

507

503

306 314 313316307 314 313

310

313316318
308

316 317
309 317 317318

320 318318
310

319
311

319 319320

314311
311

317 320322 320323320
319

322

322 909 324324 323

403
404 407401 403

404 405404

415
419 416413416 431 416416415 424
421415418 418417
423426433

419420

321327 323315 324
404

401
400405401402401402406 403

425421422 443
428

427
423

425442
424

424

810502 502501501 502
504

501

503
503505 504

505

517

506505

508 512

505

510 511515 510 509

516
514

511
518518520521

516

514

521523

525 523520

608609

616
902

613

417

325322

405406
406

411 406410

312

515

407
408408

408
407

408

518 524
521521 522525519

601602603 912

604 603605

321322313 319

410409 420
415412 410410

412412 411

506
506509506

504

507507

1314 1302

1305 1303 13011307

1302 1206

1312

4TH ST NW

3RD ST NW

1
3

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

1
2

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

1
1

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

1
0

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

5TH ST NW

M
E

M
O

R
IA

L
 D

R
 N

W

1
4

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

8
T

H
 A

V
 N

W

6TH ST NW

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 2

Case No. 2
442 11th Ave. NW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

March 31, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

19 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 3 1502 NORTHMEADE STREET SW 



 

20 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

21 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a
a

a

a

a

a

a

1318

1208 12041524 120617041706
152515231515 1523 15241702

1524
1708

1516
1712

1516
17101714

1522152115221521 152315141513 15221514

151915201512 15191511 15211512 1520

1511

1703
15181518

1513
1520

15171509 1510 1517 15191510
1209 1207121115181509

1701
1516 1515 15161515150815071508 1517

1507
1514 1514151315131505

12101212
1506

12141506 1513 12161702
1218

1505 1512 1512151115041503 1511
1511

1502

1503
1510 15101509 1512

1713 1509
1715 1213

1501 1502 1509
1711

1215
1501

151015081507
1508 15071709

1608 1217

15061602 15041606 15021604 1506
1712

15081505

1219

15041705 150615031504 1503

1503 12211703
15041501150117011703

1502
1707

1502
1705

12231501 12221701

1417

1225
13081310 1304

1220

1312 1224
1313 1426

1511 15071515 1513 1509 1505
1319

1503
14241415

1422 14201317 13111316
14181413

1416

141414111313
1314 1314

1407
1405

1403
14011311 13121313 131013071312 1312

1311

1317
1310 13091311 13081305 131613101310 1309

1315
1316

13151309 1306 1307
1303 13081308 1308 1307

1314
1313 131413051307 1304

130613011306 13051306

15051506 12181714 17071716

131313121315 1309 1409

WESTMEAD ST SW

1
4

T
H

 A
V

 S
W

1
5

T
H

 A
V

 S
W

P
U

C
K

E
T

T
 A

V
 S

W

CHADWELL ST SW

1
7

T
H

 A
V

 S
W

1
6

T
H

 A
V

 S
W

C
A

M
E

L
L

IA
 D

R
 S

W

NORTHMEAD ST SW

EVELEE ST SW

T
E

R
R

E
H

A
U

T
E

 A
V

 S
W

S
T

U
A

R
T

A
V

S
W

LEEANN ST SW

E
L

E
A

N
O

R
 D

R
 S

W

C
A

N
T

W
E

L
L

 A
V

 S
W

A
R

B
O

R
 A

V
 S

W

NORTHMEAD ST SW

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 3

Case No. 3
1502 Northmeade SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

March 31, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

22 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 4 2209 FLEETWOOD DR. SE 



 

23 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

24 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

2318

23162315
2315

2316

2311
2312

2313
250925072503

2312 2505

2308

23092310

2309

2307 23062308
2308 2305 23052306

2303 2304
230423032306

2305 23032304

2302

23022301 23012304
2303 23012302

2211 2212

2307

23052306

221022092302

2411 241324072405

2412
22052206

2404
2205

2408 2410 2212
2406 2206

2209
2207

22082300
2210

2204

2201
24172415

24112409 2413
22012208

2202

2202

2420 2502
2412

2510 25122500
2506

2414
2416

25082418

2519

252325152511
2419

25072417
25092505

2413 24152411
2501

24072405

251225082506 2510

22042203 22032210

STRATFORD RD SE

QUINCE DR SE

B
R

O
O

K
W

O
O

D
 D

R
 S

E

C
A

L
U

M
E

T
 A

V
 S

E

F
L

E
E

T
W

O
O

D
 D

R
 S

E

M
O

U
N

T
B

R
O

O
K

 D
R

 S
E

LAKEVIEW DR SE

PENNYLANE SE

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 4

Case No. 4
2209 Fleetwood Dr. SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

March 31, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

25 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO.5 2209 FLEETWOOD DR. SE 



 

26 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

27 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

2318

23162315
2315

2316

2311
2312

2313
250925072503

2312 2505

2308

23092310

2309

2307 23062308
2308 2305 23052306

2303 2304
230423032306

2305 23032304

2302

23022301 23012304
2303 23012302

2211 2212

2307

23052306

221022092302

2411 241324072405

2412
22052206

2404
2205

2408 2410 2212
2406 2206

2209
2207

22082300
2210

2204

2201
24172415

24112409 2413
22012208

2202

2202

2420 2502
2412

2510 25122500
2506

2414
2416

25082418

2519

252325152511
2419

25072417
25092505

2413 24152411
2501

24072405

251225082506 2510

22042203 22032210

STRATFORD RD SE

QUINCE DR SE

B
R

O
O

K
W

O
O

D
 D

R
 S

E

C
A

L
U

M
E

T
 A

V
 S

E

F
L

E
E

T
W

O
O

D
 D

R
 S

E

M
O

U
N

T
B

R
O

O
K

 D
R

 S
E

LAKEVIEW DR SE

PENNYLANE SE

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 5

Case No. 5
2209 Fleetwood Dr. SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

March 31, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

28 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 6 805 CEDAR LAKE ROAD SW 



 

29 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

30 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a
a

a
a

715

715

745

715

743

741

738

715

742
715715

744

806808810814 812

715715

715715

715

715

801803805807809811813815

810 732808 724
814

802

804 802

715

739

740

3108

2834

2830

3006

1116

11121115

3103

1114

1118

1154 1156

2812

3103

3106

3106

3105
31053106

3104
31031144 31043104 3103

11421140

3101 31013102
3101

1148
1143

30041145
30061150

30051152

1147

3002

1149

3008

1151

2934

3004
2919

2917

292029222924 2918

29152916

29132914

2914 2913

2912

29092910
29092910

29072908
29072908

29052906
29052906

2903290429032904

29112912

2911

1146

31023102

CEDAR LAKE RD SW

KENNILWORTH RD SW

S
P

R
IN

G
 A

V
 S

W

W
A
Y

TH
R
U

THE WOODS SW

L

Y
N

N
W

O
O

D
C

IR
S

W

P
IN

E
V

IE
W

 D
R

 S
W

G
L

E
N

M
E

R
E
P
L
S
W

C
E

D
A

R
L

A
K

E
P

L
S

W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 6

Case No. 6
805 Cedar Lake Road SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

March 31, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

31 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 7 2208 FLICKER RD SW 



 

32 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

33 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

714715

201207211213 203205209
215217219221223227303 225301

208212214216228 220 204224 206302 210 202222226 218304

203205209 201207211215 213219221 217301303 223225

204206214 208218220224 202304 222306 210216 212302

201205213 209 203211 207215217223 219301303305

214

201
209 207 205 203211213301 223303305

202
208210224 204206304306

218224 204302 210304 202306 208212 206216

212302 214

209211213215217219221

125127

201203205207

307

305

302

306

715

2114

2312

2310

2308

2306

2304

2302

2218

2216

2214

2212

2208

2206

2204

2202

2210

21152115

2115
2115

2115 2115

MARK ST SW

ROBINSON ST SW

F

L
IC

K
E

R
R

D
S

W

BOBWHITE DR SW

BLUEBIRD LN SW

S
U

N
N

Y
B

R
O

O
K

 D
R

 S
W

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
P

K
W

Y
S

W

LARKWOOD DR SW

R
O

B
IN

 R
D

 S
W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 7

Case No. 7
2208 Flicker Rd SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

March 31, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

34 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 8 2021 WESTMEADE ST SW 



 

35 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

36 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

LAYOUT 



 

37 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

aa

a

2117

2131

2041

2155

2149
2149
2151
2153

2150
2152
21542153

2049

2015

1601

2020

2148

2206

2204 2145 1625

2030

21412202

2119
1827

1825 1618
1617

16161615

2042

2057
1614

1613
2130

19172122

2046
1611 1612 1919

16101609 1921

1923

2021 1605 1606
1925

1922
2105

2011

2121

191519251923
2009

1928

192019241932 1926 192219281930

1923 1919

2042

2042

2042

1619

2050

2002

2125

19211925192719291931

14141413

2007 2004

1412
1411

2006

2159

2009

1607 1608 1920

1604 1924
1603 1927

2033

2041

2125

B
E

L
T
L

IN
E

 R
D

 S
W

B
E

L
T
L
IN

E
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 R

D

R
U

N
N

Y
M

E
A

D
 A

V
 S

W

WESTMEAD ST SW

W
ESTM

EAD D
R S

W

WOODMEAD ST SW

A

Z

A
L
E

A
C

IR
S

W

H
E
R
M
IT
A
G
E
 A
V
 S
W

B
E

L
T
L

IN
E

 R
D

 S
W

B
E

L
T
L
IN

E
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 R

D

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 8

Case No. 8
2021 Weastmeade St SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

March 31, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

38 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 9 904 PARKSIDE CT 



 

39 

 

 
 

 

 

 

DRAWING 



 

40 

 

 
 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

916917

915 914

913

910

908909

906

904

905

912

902

903

911

907

901

2115

2134 22062204220221262124 21322104 2114

21162118211421102104

211821082112

22032201

22062208213221282122

10051010

1003

1006 10012218221422122208 2216 22202210

1004

2002
202620222020201820142012

200820061928

1002
2006 1005

20172005 2015201320112009

2205
2207

1008201520132011

2009

20172005 20072003
1917

20011915

1003
2209

10012211

10211020

1019

2213

22152204

2216
2218

2214

2210

21272129
2125212121172115211121052103

2004 2018201620142010

1019

1023

1017

1020

1022

1016

1924

1017

1023

1021

1921

192619241920

2025 2029

2039
2037203520312023202120192015

20132011

2040203820362034203220282026202420222020
20162012

PO
IN

T M
A
LLA

R
D
 D

R
 SE

YORKSHIRE SE

7TH ST SE

PARK TERRACE SE

PARKPLACE ST SE

LOCUST ST SE

2
0

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

2
1

S
T

 A
V

 S
E

P
A

R
K

S
ID

E
C

T
S

E

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 9

Case No. 9
904 Parkside Court SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

March 31, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO


